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SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS 
DIVISION OF FINANCE 

Purchasing Department 
525 N. Main, Suite 823 ~ Wichita, KS 67203 

Phone: 316 660-7255 Fax: 316 383-7055 
http://sedgwickcounty.org/finance/purchasing.asp 

 
 

ADDENDUM #2 
RFB #21-0039 
ROCK SALT 

 
June 3, 2021 
 
The following is to ensure that vendors have complete information prior to submitting a proposal. Here are some 
clarifications regarding the proposal for Rock Salt for Public Works. 
 
Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, and answers to specific questions are italicized. 
 
Statement: Request for Bid #21-0039 for Rock Salt has resumed with modified dates and extensions listed below 
highlighted in yellow: 
 

Distribution of Request for Bid to interested parties May 10, 2021 
Clarification, Information and Questions submitted in writing by 5:00 pm CDT June 11, 2021 
Addendum Issued by 5:00 pm CDT June 18, 2021 
Sealed Bid due before 1:45 pm CDT June 29, 2021 
Board of Bids and Contracts Recommendation July 1, 2021 
Board of County Commission Award July 7, 2021 

 
Question 1: Can you provide the last bid tab for Rock Salt and Liquid Calcium Chloride?   
 
Answer: Calcium Chloride has not been formally bided in recent history due to the need not arising until recently.   
 
Rock Salt was bided in 2018 under Request for Bid #18-0073 and award information can be found here: 
https://www.sedgwickcounty.org/finance/purchasing/current-bids-and-proposals/previous-
rfbsrfps/?year=&Keywords=salt   
 
Question 2: What were the renewal prices were for the prior two years? 
 
Answer: The 2019-2020 renewal term agreed to a delivered price of $40.75/ton. The 2020-2021 renewal term agreed to a 
delivered price of $41.56/ton. 
 
Question 3: Do you anticipate any prefill tons before next winter? If so, is there an estimated quantity and when do 
you think you would order? 
 
Answer: No. 
 
Question 4: Do you accept both end dumps and hoppers for delivery? 
 
Answer: End dumps are preferred, hoppers are acceptable. 
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Firms interested in submitting a bid, must respond with complete information and deliver on or before  
1:45 pm CDT, June 29, 2021. Late bids will not be accepted and will not receive consideration for final award. 
 
“PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID RESPONSE PAGE.” 
 
 
 

 

Josh Lauber 
Senior Purchasing Agent 
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